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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	July 05, 2024
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending July 09, 2024

This warrant list represents two check runs and one EFT run.
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Warrant Numbers: 980581-980655 2,064,741.48 $     

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 6535-6552 7,248,167.19 $     

Total Disbursements: 9,312,908.67 $     

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 569,852.86 $         

Fund 1300 6,690,401.47 $      

Fund 2934 1,250.00 $              

Fund 3721 6,180.00 $              

Fund 3722 9,647.55 $              

Fund 3723 1,470.00 $              

Fund 3904 281,186.75 $         

Fund 3905 119,867.32 $         

Fund 4100 77,858.24 $            

Fund 4210 327,012.66 $         

Fund 4220 1,051.23 $              

Fund 4450 501,384.59 $         

Fund 7111 216,098.57 $         

Fund 7130 2,850.00 $              

Fund 7921 335,318.67 $         

Fund 7922 21,099.53 $            

Fund 8915 150,294.80 $         

Fund 9210 84.43 $                   
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Kurt S. Browning, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard + Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

', Pasco County Schools
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WWW.pascoschools.org




image4.png




image5.png




image6.png




image7.png




image8.png




image9.png




image10.png




